From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 11:55 AM

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Yip', 'Garwin; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Boring,
Susan; Brian Ellrott

Subject: Fwd: possible document recovery

Attachments: 2.5 and 2.6 Delta EffectsTemplate.docx

I'm not losing my mind! Yay!

Attached are the Delta Division effects I wrote up, I'm not sure if these need to be added to Delta effects
section

Jeff, while you're reviewing the green sturgeon I&S I just sent out could you incorporate these effects into the
tables if necessary? I'm also attaching Brian if these pertain to any of his I&S sections

Thanks

Joe

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 11:44 AM

Subject: Re: possible document recovery

To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>, Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Here is one more that may help?

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 11:38 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:
I copied it to my desktop when I was looking at others' effect sections for guidance. Was there another named
verion that I can look for?

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 11:21 AM Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov> wrote:
1




Hi Sarah,

That's part of it. Where did you find this?
Thanks!

Joe

On Tue, Apr 9,2019 at 11:10 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:
Joe, Susan said she deleted a document that you worked on. Is this by chance it?

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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